


Translate into English the following sentences 

Devo alzarmi alle 4

I have to get up at 4 o’clock

Deve mangiare più spesso

He has to / must to eat more often

Non deve mangiare così tanto

He mustn’t eat / hasn’t to / shouldn’t … eat more often

Non devi venire, puoi rimanere qui

You mustn’t haven’t DON’T HAVE (quando è usato nel senso di dovere al negativo o all’interrogativo di solito si usa l’ausiliare do) to come here, you can stay here

Non devi mangiare se non vuoi

You haven’t DON’T HAVE to eat if you don’t want

Dovevo alzarmi spesso

I had to get up (pronuncia se legato: gheddàp) often 

Non dovevo alzarmi, potevo dormire

I didn’t have to get up, I could to sleep

Non devi fumare

You mustn’t smoke

Potevo alzarmi, ma non dovevo uscire

I should COULD wake up GET UP, but I mustn’t get out I WASN’T ALLOWED / SUPPOSED to GO out



Potevo mangiare, ma non dovevo esagerare

I could eat, but I wasn’t supposed to exaggerate


Potevo mangiare quanto volevo 

I could eat how much AS MUCH AS I wanted 


Potevo uscire, ma non dovevo tornare dopo mezzanotte

I could go out, but I was NOT supposed to come back after midnight
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